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Dear Mr. Ball:

On August 31, 2022, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) was notified, pursuant to
DP-1132 Permit Condition No. 14, that treated effluent was discovered to have wept onto the exterior
surface of the south treated effluent tank at the Technical Area 50 Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment
Facility (RLWTF). Corrective Action Plans were submitted to NMED on September 30, 2022 (EPC-DO:
22-264), and November 21, 2022 (EPC-DO: 22-315), describing steps that will be taken to repair and
replace the south treated effluent tank.

The current deadline to complete the steps included in the NMED approved Corrective Action Plan is
March 1, 2025, as established in an extension request submitted in August 2023 (EPC-DO: 24-215) and
approved by NMED on October 3, 2023. Work on this project remains underway and progress continues
to be made. The required parts and materials that were previously delayed have been received. The order
from the tank manufacturer was placed in August 2024. The replacement tanks are currently being
fabricated and are expected to arrive onsite by May 2025.

The following steps from the Corrective Action Plan have been completed:

1. An epoxy resin patch and an additional welded patch were applied to the thinning area of the
tank. Successful tank leak tests were conducted after completion of each tank patch repair.
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2. The new treated effluent flow meters were installed at the facility and will be brought online prior
to removal of the south treated effluent tank.

Completion of this work has taken longer than previously anticipated due to the additional time it took
resources to be allocated to the remaining portions of this project and the extensive process required to
select and contract with a suitable manufacturer to fabricate the replacement tanks. The remaining steps
detailed in the Corrective Action Plan to complete this project are:

1. Bringing the newly installed treated effluent flow meters online and operational: Estimated to be
completed by the end of June 2025.

2. Removal of the south treated effluent tank: Estimated to be completed by the end of December
2025.

3. Installation of the two new 10,000 gallon treated effluent tanks: Estimated to be completed by the
end of September 2026.

Pursuant to Permit Condition No. 55, Extensions of Time, an extension to install the two replacement
effluent tanks is being requested until September 2026. Status updates will continue to be provided in the
DP-1132 Quarterly Monitoring Reports. Please contact Robert A. Gallegos at (505) 901-3824 or
robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov, or contact Brian M. lacona at (505) 500-6038 or biacona@lanl.gov if you
have questions regarding this extension request.

Sincerely, Sincerely,
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Sarah S. Holcomb Robert A. Gallegos
Group Leader Permitting and Compliance Program Manager
Environmental Compliance Programs National Nuclear Security Administration
Triad National Security, LLC U.S. Department of Energy
Attachment:

Copy: Jason Herman, NMED-GWQB, jason.herman@env.nm.gov
Melanie Sandoval, NMED-GWQB, melanie.sandoval2@env.nm.gov
Robert Murphy, NMED-GWQB, _robert.murphy@env.nm.gov
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov
Robert A. Gallegos, NA-LA, robert.gallegos(@nnsa.doe.gov
Stephen G. Hoffman, NA-LA, stephen.hoffman@nnsa.doe.gov
Stephen Jochem, NA-LA, stephen.jochem@nnsa.doe.gov
Charles Tesch, Triad, CWF, tesch@lanl.gov
Stephen C. Karpi, Triad, CWF, stephenkarpi@lanl.gov
William H. Schwettmann, Triad, CWF, bills@lanl.gov
Alvin M. Aragon, Triad, CWF-RLWF, alaragon@lanl.gov
Raelynn Romero, Triad, CWF-RLWF, raclynn@lanl.gov
Jose P. Hernandez-Quintero, CWF-RLWF, jpherna@lanl.gov
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Steven A. Coleman, Triad, ALDESHQ, scoleman@lanl.gov
Jennifer E. Payne, Triad, ALDESHQ, jpayne@lanl.gov
Randal S. Johnson, Triad, ESHQ-INT, randyj@lanl.gov
Jeannette T. Hyatt, Triad, EWP, jhyatt@lanl.gov

Steven L. Story, Triad, EPC-DO, story@lanl.gov

Katherine J. Higgins, Triad, EPC-DO, kwurden@]lanl.gov
Sarah S. Holcomb, Triad, EPC-CP, sholcomb@]lanl.gov
Aaron M. Dailey, Triad, EPC-CP,_adailey@lanl.gov

Brian M. Iacona, Triad, EPC-CP, biacona@lanl.gov

Karen J. Jackson, Triad, EPC-CP, kjjackson@lanl.gov
Christopher C. Stoneback, Triad, GC-ESH, stoneback@lanl.gov
Andrew G. Thiros, Triad, GC-ESH, thiros@lanl.gov
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov

eshg-decrm(@lanl.gov

gc-esh@lanl.gov

lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov

VS
I\ Y|
An Equal Opportunity Employer / Managed by Triad National Security, LLC, for the U.S. Department of Energy’s NNSA National Nucloar Security Administration



